Scrutiny Standing

Panel Agenda SCRUT' NY

/.' m———

: Epplng Forest District Council

Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing
Panel
Thursday, 4th December, 2008

Place: Committee Room 1

Time: 7.30 pm

Democratic Services | Willett - The Office of the Chief Executive

Officer: Tel: 01992 564243 Email: iwillett@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors Mrs M McEwen (Chairman), R Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Mrs P Brooks,
J Demetriou, Ms J Hedges, J Markham, J Philip, B Rolfe, Mrs M Sartin, D Stallan and
Mrs J H Whitehouse

A BRIEFING FOR THE CHAIRMAN OF THE PANEL WILL BE HELD AT
7.00 PM PRIOR TO THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING (Pages 3 - 10)

The notes of the last meeting of the Panel, held on 3 November 2008, are attached.
3. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)

(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To report the appointment of any substitute
members for the meeting.

4. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
(Assistant to the Chief Executive). To declare interests in any items on the agenda.
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements.
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before

an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing Panel  Thursday, 4 December 2008
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member.

Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a
matter.

5. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 11 - 14)
(Chairman/Lead Officer) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has agreed the Terms

of Reference of this Panel and associated Work Programme. This is attached. The
Panel are asked at each meeting to review both documents.

The OSC is about to formulate next years OS work plan incorporating a programme
for this Panel. In view of this, the Panel may wish to bring forward suggestions/ideas
on topics for inclusion in its work programme for next year.

6. REVIEW OF CIVIC CEREMONIAL ARRANGEMENTS (Pages 15 - 48)
This item continues from the last meeting of the Panel, for which there had been
insufficient time to conclude. Matters discussed at the last meeting are referred to in

the notes of that meeting (item 2).

7. CONSULTATION: "STANDING FOR OFFICE, TIME OFF ENTITLEMENTS" (Pages
49 - 56)

Report and Appendix attached.
8. FUTURE MEETINGS

The next programmed meeting of the Panel will be held on 12 January 2009 at
7.30p.m. in Committee Room 1, and then on:

6 April 2009

9. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

To consider which reports are ready to be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee at its next meeting.



Agenda Item 2

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
NOTES OF A MEETING OF CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERS SERVICES SCRUTINY
STANDING PANEL
HELD ON MONDAY, 3 NOVEMBER 2008
IN COMMITTEE ROOM 1
AT 7.30 - 9.45 PM

Members Mrs M McEwen (Chairman), R Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Mrs P Brooks,
Present: Ms J Hedges, J Markham, J Philip, B Rolfe, Mrs P Smith and
Mrs J H Whitehouse

Other members Mrs A Haigh, J Knapman, Mrs C Pond and B Sandler
present:

Apologies for Mrs M Sartin and D Stallan
Absence:
Officers Present | Willett (Assistant to the Chief Executive), J Akerman (Chief Internal

Auditor), S G Hill (Senior Democratic Services Officer), P Seager
(Chairmans Secretary) and M Jenkins (Democratic Services Assistant)

18. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING
RESOLVED:

That the notes of the last meeting of the Panel, held on 8 September 2008, be
agreed.

19. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)

Noted that Councillor Mrs P Smith was attending the meeting as a substitute for
Councillor Mrs M Sartin.

20. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
No declarations of interests were made pursuant to the Member Code of Conduct.

21. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME

The Assistant to the Chief Executive, Mr | Willett, drew the Panel’s attention to item 5
of the Work Programme (Government Consultation Document on Weekend Voting).
The report would have been put before the 29 September 2008 meeting of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee but the meeting had been cancelled, which meant
that the Weekend Voting report had not been formally agreed at Overview and
Scrutiny. The recommendations of the Constitution and Members’ Services Panel of
8 September 2008, which appeared in the minutes from that meeting, had been sent
onto the Government. Further comments would be forwarded to the Government if
necessary.

The Panel were advised that Iltem 6b of the Work Programme (Overview and
Scrutiny Review/Government White Paper on Empowerment) was scheduled to be
considered at the next Overview and Scrutiny Committee. However there were still
amendments being made by the Government. The White Paper concerned the option
of having an elected mayor and consultation regarding time off from work to be an

Page13



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 3 November

2008

22.

elected member. The Panel was also advised that the National Scrutiny Conference
had informed officers that the proposals were “light touch” legislation and would be
implemented by April 2009. It was planned to have all the proposals published by
January 2009.

CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS - REVIEW OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO
CONSULTANTS

Mr J Akerman, the Chief Internal Auditor presented a report to the Panel regarding a
Review of Contract Standing Order C13 (Provisions for Appointment of Consultants).
An officer working party had reviewed arrangements for the recruitment of
consultants. There had been concerns expressed about the process for recruiting
consultants in various directorates of the Council, this focused on the engagement of
consultants for extended periods, often to cover established posts. However, in some
of these cases there had not always been evidence of adequate market testing to
demonstrate value for money. Consultants were often engaged and retained at high
cost which may have adversely affected the number of staff hours available to the
Council.

Some aspects of the engagement of consultants, their duties and responsibilities,
were covered in Contract Standing Order C13. The officer review had indicated that
this Contract Standing Order did not go far enough in ensuring that consultant
services were procured in such a way, securing value for money for the authority.

The use of consultants fell into two categories:

@) cases where the District Council had supplemented its own staffing resources
with specialist advice and support for specific projects over a pre-determined period,;
and

(b) cases where consultants were brought in to supplement the staffing
resources of the Council where there were vacancies which were affecting basic
workflow.

The officer review had concluded that the term “consultant” had not been clearly
defined. The term was often used in the context of temporary members of staff which
should be dealt with in a completely different manner. Consultants were non-
established persons, not employed by the Council, engaged to carry out a specific
task over a specific period and recruited externally. The consultant would be
appointed, carry out the task allocated over a pre-determined period and then cease
being employed at the completion of the project.

The Panel was informed that a definition of temporary staff was also required.
Temporary staff were those appointments which covered existing posts within the
Council. Temporary staff appeared on the Council’'s payroll and on its staffing
establishment in a temporary capacity. They were recruited directly through
commercial concerns or agencies, but should be appointed within the relevant salary
scale for the post being covered. The positions should be time limited so as not to
create for the individual employment rights which may be detrimental to the authority
as an employer. The definition of a temporary member of staff needed to include
reference to a six month employment limit. Consultants needed to be procured with
regard to value for money. The revised standing order needed to state that
appointments were subject to competition rules set out in Contract Standing Orders,
unless the Essex Procurement Hub or Capita Recruitment System had been used.
These systems have in-built market testing which achieved value for money.

Page 24



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 3 November

2008

23.

Service Directors should be able to appoint at up to 20% above the maximum scale
point concerned if there were problems in securing an appointment, subject to
budgetary considerations. The Panel was advised that legal advice services had
been specifically excluded from the requirements of Contract Standing Orders and
the Procurement Hub/Capita System, because of the extremely specialised advice
that was required.

However, competitive quotations would still be sought for these services where this
was a practical proposition. The Chief Internal Auditor indicated to the Panel that
there was a small consultancy budget within internal audit and that the procurement
of consultants was in accordance with Contract Standing Orders.

Councillor Mrs J Whitehouse pointed out that on page 48 of the agenda, paragraph 9
regarding “budgetary considerations and salary scales, should be able to appoint at
equivalent to 20% above maximum scale point” should be amended to “up to 20%
above maximum scale point.” This point was agreed.

The Chief Internal Auditor confirmed to members that officers had to demonstrate
best value for money when procuring the services of consultants, and this had been
tested in previous audits.

RECOMMENDED:

That the revised Contract Standing Order C13 be approved and
recommended to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Council for
adoption.

REVIEW OF EXECUTIVE CONSTITUTION

The Assistant to the Chief Executive presented a report to the Panel regarding the
Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 — Executive
Constitution. The Act made a number of changes to the operation of local authority
Executives particularly the powers of the Leader of the Council. The Act had
prescribed two types of executive:

@) Elected Mayor and Cabinet; or
(b) Leader and Cabinet.

The Council had been operating the Leader and Cabinet model since 2000 but
differently from the 2007 Act version. Currently the Council’'s Leader and Cabinet
Executive was the optional “weak leader” model with executive decisions made by
the Council. The 2007 Act ended this executive model and replaced it with a “strong
leader” model. The various functions of Council were now the sole responsibility of
the Leader of the Council. However, the Council retained responsibility for non-
executive functions and the governance arrangements which applied to them. The
Council now needed to amend its Constitution to accord with the 2007 Act.

The members sought clarification on the period during which the Leader would serve.
The Leader maintained position until they ceased to be a councillor. The Leader can
resign at any time and the new Leader would continue to serve for the duration of the
term. There was concern expressed regarding the power of the Leader to appoint
members to the Local Councils’ Liaison Committee and it was agreed that this body
should be transferred to the list of appointments to be made by the Council. The

Page®



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 3 November

2008

24,

Assistant to the Chief Executive explained that the Cabinet would be asked to review
all of these changes before they were put to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDED:

Q) That the amendments proposed in the report in respect of the following
parts of the Constitution be approved and the additional changes agreed at the
meeting be incorporated where indicated:

€)) Article 3
(b) Article 4

(c) Article 7 with the addition of amendments to paragraph 7.02 (between 3
and 10 councillors, updating the header)

(d) Council Procedure Rules
(e) Executive Procedure Rules

()] Scheme of Delegation (Appendix 7) subject to deletion of L2 (land
Drainage and Flood Defence)

(9) Scheme of Delegation (Appendix 8)

(h) Representation on Outside Organisations (Appendices 9 and 10) subject
to 14 (Local Councils’ Liaison Committee) transferring to Appendix 10 and
further review of 21 (Victoria County History Association) and 22 (West Essex
Area Forum)

) Statement regarding executive governance - subject revision of
paragraph 3.3 to reflect absence of support from the community for an Elected
Mayor and the Council’s preference for a Cabinet as a more effective method of
achieving effective service delivery.

(2 That, the deadline for submission of questions by Councillors be
amended to “seven days” from “seven working days” in Council Procedure
Rule 10.3.

3) That, the proposed changes to the Constitution be approved and
authority for other minor and consequential amendments be delegated to the
Assistant to the Chief Executive.

4) That, the views of the Cabinet on this report be submitted to this
meeting prior to this report being submitted to the Council.

REVIEW OF CIVIC CEREMONIAL ARRANGEMENTS

The Senior Democratic Services Officer, Mr S Hill, presented a report regarding the
Review of Civic Ceremonial Arrangements. The Panel, at its last meeting, had
agreed a scoping report on a Civic and Ceremonial Review for 2008. The scope of
the review was particularly concerned with the role of the Chairman of Council, the
function of Annual Council and issues which had arisen from civic events. Past
Chairmen of Council had been invited to the meeting to discuss their views on their

Page &



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 3 November
2008

experiences, they had answered a questionnaire which had sought views on the
broad areas for review.

Section 1 — Vice Chairman

Not all the respondents to the questionnaire had been Vice Chairman prior to
becoming Chairman. However those that had, felt that the experience had been a
valuable one. There was discussion regarding the Vice Chairman automatically
becoming Chairman in the following Council year. It was felt that this could be an
inflexible approach. There could be unforeseen events which precluded the Vice
Chairman from taking up office. The Panel asked for the wording to be changed.

AGREED:

That, 5.02 (iv) of Article 5 be re-worded as — “It is expected that the person
nominated.”

Section 2 — Annual Council Meeting

It was suggested to the Panel that the Annual Council could become a more
streamlined, civic event. The appointments and debates which took place could be
reduced, allowing for a wider showcasing of the Chairman and the District Council. It
was felt that, in the case of appointments to bodies being made, these were decided
some time before the actual Council meeting and need not be discussed at the
meeting.

Members thought that creating a separate meeting from Annual Council could be
used for building better relationships with the local councils. This would supplement
the work of the Local Councils’ Liaison Committee. The Panel explored a number of
other ways of “showcasing” the Chairman and the District Council. Civic dinners or
civic lunch were an opportunity to invite the Chairmen of local councils to the District
Council combined with a tour, not only of the Civic Offices, but places of interest in
the District as well. The current Chairman, Councillor J Knapman, suggested that a
presentation at Full Council, by the Chairman’s charities would be useful.

However there was concern that the Annual Council would lose its significance, there
was an opportunity for the Chairman to outline his or her ideas for the forthcoming
year and there could also be a showcase debate.

AGREED:

That, Chairman of Council have discretion on whether there should be an
extra civic meeting and the civic content of the annual meeting.

Section 3 — Diary and Events

There was a single display board outside the Civic Offices which informed passers-
by of the Chairman’s past activities. However, members felt that a better system was
needed for advising the public of the Chairman’s future diary events. The Panel was
told that there were plans to install an electronic display board in reception which
amongst other things could advertise the Chairman’s activities. It was suggested that
the Leader of the Council should meet with the Chairman on regular occasions to
discuss forthcoming events. There could be, as part of their induction, a formal
introduction of new staff on the role of the Chairman and Vice Chairman.

Pages/



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 3 November
2008

Councillor Sandler said that there was open public confusion about the roles of
Mayor and Chairman. The Assistant to the Chief Executive, Mr | Willett, advised that
there was no real difference between Borough and District councils, although there
was a greater formality in civic ceremonial terms in boroughs.

Councillor J Markham suggested that a regular advertisement in the local press on
the Chairman’s activities would raise the Chairman’s profile. However the Panel were
informed that a small advertisement in A5 size would cost in the region of £1,500 -
£2,500. Mrs P Seager, the Chairman’s Secretary, advised that a copy of the list of
the Chairman’s engagements was sent to the local press each week. It was left to
their discretion as to if or how these events were covered. Mr S Hill advised the
Panel that there was an A4 sized leaflet which described the process for inviting the
Chairman and Vice Chairman to events.

The Chairman of Council, Councillor J Knapman, felt that stories about the Chairman
should be pursued more proactively with the local press. Money raised through
charitable events needed to be reported speedily. Councillor Mrs A Haigh suggested
that the Chairman could have a monthly column in the local press, as local MPs had
a weekly column. Officers said that newspaper reporting was being centralised away
from the local area and therefore there might not in future always be enough interest
in the Chairman’s role. A further method of publicising the Chairman, and Councillors
generally, were member’s blogs, which Mr S Hill advised could be created through
the Committee Management IT System.

The Chairmen had made the following suggestions for improvements and or
changes. The Panel responded to each suggestion as follows:

€)) A two year appointment for the Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Council.
Panel Response — The Panel felt that with over 150 events per annum, there
would be too many events for the Chairman to attend. It was noted that a two

year appointment would need a change to the Constitution.

(b) Being more pro-active in promoting the Council to groups including young
people.

Panel Response — Agreed

(©) Encouraging invitations to schools, hospitals, services and care homes.

Panel Response — Agreed. The Panel felt that it was a matter of policy, every
school in the district should be written to, particularly secondary schools and
6th Form Colleges. Any work should be interlinked with the Youth Council and
the Leader of Council.

(d) Chairman should be the “extended arm” of the Council and used far more to
promote the Council.

Panel Response — Agreed

(e) The Council could consider twinning with a European area to raise the profile
of the civic role.

Panel Response — Agreed. The Panel felt that the Council also had the option
of not agreeing to do this.

Page 8



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 3 November

2008

() Regular meetings with press officers.

Panel Response — Agreed.

(9) Interviews with new Chairman and Vice Chairman with the press.
Panel Response — Agreed.

(h) Promotion via the website with more items/photographs on events and a
home page link. Chairman must get as much publicity as possible.

Panel Response — The Chairman’s section within the District Council’s website
needed updating. The Panel were informed that the Committee Management
System could provide for members to have their own blog, although none, had
as of yet, done so. The Chairman’s role was non-political and, some felt,
uninteresting to the wider public, however the Chairman’'s webpages were
viewed 800 times each month.

The Chairmen had made the following comments about the Council’'s understanding
of the role of the Chairman, they were:

0] This could be enhanced by having monthly meetings with the Leader.
Panel Response — Agreed

(i) Other Chairmen of Council have far more support for Charitable Fundraising
and have a far larger budget.

Panel Response — Charitable fund raising was not part of Civic Officer’s role.
(iii) The role of the Chairman did not always seem to be understood and could
have been given more prominence ion the induction training sessions for members
and officers.

Panel Response — Agreed

Mr S Hill suggested an “easy guide”, no more than two sides of A4 paper, for
promotional purposes advising on inviting the Chairman and Vice Chairman to
functions. Councillor B Sandler thought that Parish and Town Councils needed more
information about the role of the Chairman. It was noted that their mayors did not
outrank the Chairman of Council.

Councillor B Sandler requested an item for the next meeting, concerning the re-use
of the Chairman’s crest on the Chairman’s car.

RESOLVED:

That, further consideration for this item be deferred to the next meeting of the
Panel which was to be on Thursday 4 December 2008 at 7.30p.m.

Page®



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 3 November
2008

25. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

This item was deferred to the next meeting of the Panel.

26. FUTURE MEETINGS
At 9.45p.m., the Chairman of the Panel, Councillor Mrs M McEwen, decided to close
the meeting, as it had not been practical to debate all of the issues relating to the

Civic Ceremonial arrangements. The next meeting of the Panel which was to be on
Thursday 4 December 2008 at 7.30p.m.

Page 19



Agenda Iltem 5

TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL

Title: Constitution and Member Services

Status: Standing Panel

Terms of Reference:

1. To undertake reviews of constitutional, civic, electoral and governance matters and services
for members on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

2. To report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Council and the Cabinet with
recommendations on matters allocated to the Panel as appropriate.

Chairman: Clir Mrs M McEwen

CRﬂg&TidZOOS\TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL.doc



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



‘Bunsaw 8002
8002 Jaquiadaq {7 1e 9a1wwo) JaqWIBNON € uoday ||n4 — suondun4H [eluowala) JIAID JO M3IASY (8)
siY) Ag pa1ajdwiod ag 01
"800¢ |udy 9T Aq
pa19|dwod SI MaIAaI Tey] paloallp
2SO 9N s[esodoud Jo uoissnasiq
‘sjnsal wawiamodw3 uo
uoNeYNSUOI UO UOISSNISIP [eniu] 60'T'2T | Jaded anuypn wswulsaAos Buipnjaul MaInay Aunnias 7 MaIAIBAQ (1)
uonnysuod wLulqed ay L
800¢
palajdwo) laquianop € /002 10V 219 1USWUIBA0S) [8207] — UOININSUOD JO M3INSY (9)
800¢ IsquIsnON 800¢

9 U0 DSO 01 UoIsSIwgns
1o} anp uoday ‘para|dwo)d

Jaqwaldas g

Buno A puax@a/\\ Uo JUsWwNI0g Uoe)NSUO0D JUSWUIBA09) (S)

pala|dwo)d

800¢
Jaqwialdas g

uoday Buidoas suonaun4 [eIuowWaIa) JIAID 10 M3INSY (1)

80°CT'TT @91NIWWO0D
OS0 8y) 0} 1loday — paig|dwod

800¢
laquwianoN €

sjueNSuU0)
10 uswiabebug — siapiO Buipuels 19e1U0D 10 M3INSY (£)

80'8'8¢ '600¢ Ul suonds|g [ed07 Jo}
2aIwwo) DSO — paiv|dwo)d 800¢ aunc O alep ay) Uo JUBWNI0Q UoNLNSUO) JUSWUIBA09) 0] asuodsay (2)
80'8'8¢
9aniwwod OSO — pae|dwod | 800z 8unr 0g suonoal3 8002 AeN Jo mainay (T)
‘pajedipul sy
sbunaa Aioud
ainin4 / auljpeaq
Jo awweubolid sjuswwo) / ssaiboud 1oday way|

|[aued BulpuelS Sa2IAIaS JIaqUIB\ pue uoliniisuo)

Page 13



‘Bunaaw SIy) 1e paJapIsuod aq 0] 80°2T 6T 92IAI3S 21|gnd abeinoou3 o1 uswapnnu3l 4O awi] (1)
NENIEETY)
uone}nsuod 8q 0] suonnad 10} sijuawabuely pasinay — sloke (2T1)
6002 |udy 9 S1aplO Bulpuels 19 U0D JO MBIASY [enuuy (TT)
6002 uonebsjaQ
Arenuer g1 19210 pue suonenbay eloueuld Jo Mainey |enuuy (OT)
600¢
Aenuer zT M3INSY Bulurel] tequaN (6)
sbBunasy Aond
ainin4 / duljpeaq
Jo awweubolid sjuswwo) / ssaiboud 1oday way|

|[aued BulpuelS Sa2IAIaS JIaqUIB\ pue uoliniisuo)

Page 14



Agenda Item 6

Report to Constitution and Members
Services Standing Scrutiny Panel

Date of meeting: 4 December 2008 SCRUT‘ NY

Subject: Civic Ceremonial Function — Review 2008

' Epping Forest District Council
Officer contact for further information: Simon Hill (Ext 4249) =

Committee Secretary: M Jenkins (Ext 4607)

Recommendations:

Q) To receive evidence from and consider the views expressed by past/present
Chairmen on the following areas:

0) the appointments process at Annual Council;

(i) proposals for improvements to the diary and events,

(iii)  therole and status of the Chairman;

and to consider whether to implement any or all of their suggestions;
(2) To consider whether:

0] any changes are required to the process of automatically electing the
Chairman;

(i) the inclusion of the responsibility for Promoting Democracy should be
placed with the Chairman of Council; and

(iii)  the Remuneration Panel should be requested to take account of the
results of this review in respect of the of the Member Accountability Statements
for the Chairman & Vice Chairman of the Council and the Leader; and

3) That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Council be recommended to
adopt a revised Constitution Article 5, incorporating changes suggested by the
review and that the existing protocols on the role of the Chairman and Vice
Chairman and on the Election of the Vice Chairman of the Council be
incorporated in Article 5 and deleted as separate documents.

Report:

1. (Senior Democratic Services Officer) At the last meeting members agreed a scoping
report on a Civic & Ceremonial Review for 2008. This report brings forward a number of
issues for consideration following an officer review and also takes account of views from past
Chairmen of Council and practice in other local authorities. Officers have also looked at the
references to the role of the Chairman contained within the Council’s Constitution.

2. The Scope of the review was agreed at the meeting of the Panel on 8 September
2008 as follows:

Page 15 1



Scope
The role of the Chairman of Council

A response to the report of the Councillor's Commission

A review of the Council’'s Protocol and the Status of the Chairman

A review of the member accountability statements contained within the constitution.
How could the Chairman be better promoted?

Annual Council

. Civic and Business aspects of the Annual Council
o Changes in 2009

The Annual Civic Events

o A review of their: timing, type, relevance and affordability
What other authorities do.

Issues from other reviews

. An update on the last review
Issues from Audit reports: Gifts and Hospitality, Account Handling, Bank Account Processes

Constitutional Elements - The Role of the Chairman & Vice Chairman of the Council

3. Contained within the Council's Constitution are four main documents relating to the
Chairman/Vice Chairman:

€)) Article 5 (pages B10 to B12) covers the Chairing of the Council;

(b) Protocol on the Role of the Chairman and Vice Chairman (pages S5 to S7) which
covers much of the same ground as Article 5;

(© Protocol for the Election of the Vice Chairman of the Council (page S4 as recently
amended);

(d) Member Accountability Statements (pages W3 (Chairman) , W4 (Vice Chairman), W5
(Leader) which were intended to be the equivalent of a “job description” for Councillors
holding certain positions and devised in 2001 but not reviewed since.

A review of the Council’s Protocol and the Status of the Chairman

4, Past Chairmen have been invited to the meeting to discuss their views on their year
as Chairman and they have been sent a questionnaire was also sent to the most recent
Chairmen. Their responses are attached at Annex 2. The questions posed sought views on
the broad areas for review and the replies are summarised below with a commentary from
officers.

Section 1 —Vice Chairman

5. Two of the respondents did not have the opportunity to be Vice Chairman prior to
becoming Chairman. However, those who had been Vice Chairman felt that this gave them
invaluable experience and had been an opportunity to prepare for their Chairmanship. They
felt that organisations had readily accepted that the Vice Chairman would attend events if the
Chairman could not and that this gave an opportunity to meet some of the other Chairmen.

Page 16 5



6. The notion of shadowing the Chairman in the Vice Chairman year seems to have
worked well but is reliant on the availability of the Vice Chairman to attend the regular
Chairman/Chairman’s Secretary meetings, thereby keeping up to date with forthcoming
events and the planning for them.

Commentary

7. One question has been raised about how the Chairman would be elected if the Vice
Chairman were unable to become the Chairman. An example could be if a member who was
not re-elected. Paragraph 5.02 of the proposed Article 5 (attached at Annex 1) would need to
be amended if members feel that the Constitution should cover this point. This situation has
arisen and the Council has suspended the relevant protocol and dealt with the chairmanship
on an ad hoc basis without difficulty. To suspend the Protocol requires a 65% majority in
Council.

Section 2 — Annual Council Meeting

8. None of the respondents thought that there should be a separate event to elect the
Chairman and appoint a Vice Chairman and that other Councillors would not support this
idea. There is a view, however, that the appointments to Committees etc at the Annual
Meeting should be dealt with by Group Leaders beforehand or in a separate setting. Other
ideas include a ‘Meet the Chairman’ event each year, inviting outside bodies and local
councils.

Commentary

9. Elsewhere on this agenda the Panel will have noted a report that describes the new
legal requirements for appointments. These changes will should the appointments process
less onerous to chair as the number of bodies to which appointments will be made by the
Council (rather than the Leader) will reduce. In addition, no District elections are programmed
for 2009. In the past the equivalent year has usually had a simpler Annual Council.

10. The Panel may wish to consider whether any further changes could be made to the
Annual Meeting. Evidence from the past Chairmen indicates that there is not support for
alternative or additional meetings but a desire to deal with appointments before the Council
meeting so that the process is simplified. The Panel are asked to express its view on the
Annual Meeting.

Section 3 — Diary and Events

11. Attendance at events in any year is dependant on invitations received. All Chairmen
enjoyed their year in office and the opportunity to meet different people and organisations.
Support was also evident from previous Chairmen. Chairmen were complimentary about
officer support they received.

12. Following Councillor Sandler’s year improvements were made to the ‘green’
information form that is used to clarify the processing of events in which the chairman’s
involvement is sought. This seems to be operating well.

13. The Chairmen have made the following suggestions for improvements/changes:

A two year appointment for chairman and vice chairman of the Council (see below).

Being more proactive in promoting the Council to groups including young people.

Encouraging invitations from Schools, Hospitals, Services and Care Homes.

Chairman should be the “extended arm” of the Council and used far more to promote

the Council.

. The Council could consider twinning with a European area to raise the profile of the
civic role.

. Regular meetings with press officers.

Page 17 3



° Interviews with new Chairman and Vice Chairman with the press.
. Promotion via the website with more items/photographs on events and a home page
link — Chairman must get as much publicity as possible.

14, The Chairmen have made the following comments about the Council’s understanding
of the role of Chairman:

. This could be enhanced by having monthly meetings with the Leader.
Other Chairmen of Council have far more support for Charitable Fundraising and have
a far larger budget.

. The role of the chairman does not always seem to be understood and could be given
more prominence in the induction training sessions for members and officers.

Commentary

15. Two-year appointments are made by Essex County Council. In Section 4 below the
extension of the role of the Chairman is more full discussed. Having a more formal
arrangement between the Chairman and the Leader/Press has merit and the Leader is happy
to formalise this arrangement.

16. The idea of discussing the role of the Chairman and the differences from the role of
the Leader could included in both member and officer induction. Another idea would be to
develop an ‘easy guide’ for the public designed to explain the Chairman’s role. Such a guide
could also assist those acting as event organisers.

Section 4 — Status of Chairman

17. Respondents have indicated that there was sometimes confusion about the
respective roles of the Chairman and Leader (and/or Mayor) which often needed to be
carefully explained to the residents. There were also indications that there were some
tensions when undertaking duties within the district when Town Mayor or Chairman were
present.

18. Two past Chairmen made reference to the use of a Civic Car. One advocating a car
for all events, another suggesting that without a car they had to ‘park round the back’ at
functions.

19. Past Chairman have suggested maybe having a “wearable badge” to functions when
the Chain of Office was not appropriate.

Commentary

20. The Government has recently published its white paper response to the to the report
of the Councillor's Commission. This response signals the intention of the Government to
place a statutory duty on Local Authorities to promote democracy. This is in addition to their
expectation of increased electoral participation. The Government are advocating promotion of
local democracy through programmes such as ‘Civic Champions’ or ‘Democracy Advocates'.

21. Government ideas include:

. Working with local schools, including initiating visits to explain their role and to support
active citizenship education;

. Making a positive presentation to local volunteer groups or boards about governance
roles and how to apply;

. Promoting the role of the council and councillor to community and voluntary groups;
and

. Developing links with town and parish councils and supporting democracy activities.

Page 18 4



22. It is suggested that the Chairman, as the Civic Head of the Authority, is in a unique
position to undertake this role as they already have the overall responsibility for promoting
public involvement in the Council’'s work. This would also have the effect of differentiating the
Leader’s role in political leadership/management of the Council from that of the Civic Head.
The suggestion seems to fit well with Past Chairman’s comments about being involved in
schools and group’s.

23. Officers have suggested wording in the revised Article 5 at paragraph 5.03 (d) to
cover this aspect. The role should also be reflected in the Member Accountability
Statements. This aspect falls within the remit of the Remuneration Panel. The latter is already
under an instruction from the Council to look again at these statements and these ideas for
developing the role of the Chairman could be taken into account at the same time.

24, A ‘citizenship’ programme could be looked at if members were minded to look at this
issue further. We are aware (through involvement with the National Association of Civic
Officers Group (NACO)) that there are some good practice examples across the country that
could form the basis of such a scheme. However, any extensive programme would have
resource implications for the chairman and officers and would require a detailed discussion
with each Chairman to establish what is practically possible.

Section 5 - The Annual Civic Events

26. All Chairmen enjoyed their Civic Events giving them a chance to meet diverse groups
of people; promoting the district; meeting people who have contributed their time to the
community and having an input to the event.

27. All Chairmen felt that EFDC events were the best they had attended and were well
organised. One area that was a common factor was a finding a venue for functions within the
district which is large enough and suitable to accommodate them.

28. It was generally felt that no changes were required in the timing or type of events.
Officers will continue to monitor the costs of events and will manage the current budget
accordingly. No changes or budget increases are proposed.

29. Views were also expressed giving ideas for event types:

. Visits to places of interest (by the other Chairmen) as part of the Civic Lunch. This
promotes their authority to other civic leaders.

A Garden Party

Civic Offices Open Day

Forming links with local businesses

Coffee mornings with representatives of local charities/ Youth Council Event.
Inviting Town and Parish Clerks to an informal seminar about the civic role and
etiquette.

29. Member’'s comments are sought on these ideas.
Section 6 — Chairman’s Charity
Commentary

30. Views expressed were mixed on the need for support for the Chairman’s Charity
although support from the officers is a common theme. Clearly, officers are spending time on
charitable efforts although this is not their main function. The Chairman and the chosen
charity have to provide the main thrust for any fundraising. Support to the Chairman from the
charities themselves seems to have been variable. In Councillor Haigh’s year, a meeting with
the Charities was held in early part of the year at which the expectation of support from them
was explained.

Page 19 5



Questionnaires to other Local Authorities

31. Through NACO we have sought responses to a questionnaire from other Local
Authorities. The combined results are at Annex 3

32. The chart below shows a comparison of allowances made to the Chairman/Mayor
across a number of other authorities. Epping Forest’s level of allowance seem to compare
favourably with others.

Chairman's Allowances
£14,000
£12,000 -
2 £10,000
5 £8,000 — .
o 3
% £6.000 | | | |@OSeriesl
< £4,000 -
£2,000 -
£0
& FS F SR Y
OGRS s T
Q\& & J S @ & & S
Q
Q/Q < O\(\ A <&
Allowance per annum
33. Having assessed the information provided it is evident that in Epping Forest DC have

more in common with Braintree DC and Rochford DC rather then the other Councils who
returned the questionnaire.

34. The result of the questionnaire shows that most Councils plan a core number of
events each year, which are organised by the civic officer and paid for through Council
budgets. Golf Days appear to be the only event attracting sponsorship from local companies
on a regular basis. Although each Civic Head supports a charity for their year in office there
is a variety of ways that the charity is supported through the job description of the Civic
Officer. The support varies between none and full involvement.

35. Interestingly, of the responding authorities, only one other stated that there was
confusion between the roles of the Chairman and the Leader.

Revisions to Article 5 of the Constitution

36. The two Protocols largely reproduce the text contained within Article 5 of the
Constitution. It is recommended that, as a tidying up exercise, the texts be brought together
into one document in the main article. The suggested text is attached at Annex 1 to this
report.

37. Members will need to decide whether changes suggested by officers, specifically
those related to:

0] Process for the automatic appointment of the Vice Chairman; and
(i) Additions to the responsibilities of the Chairman,;

should be adopted. The adoption of the changes would be a matter for full Council.

Page 20



Issues from other reviews - An update on the last review

36. In December 2006 a review was undertaken into a number of aspects of the Civic
function. More officer support was secured for the Chairman. This has enabled support
across three day each week. Further funding was also secured for transport giving more
flexibility. New custody arrangements for Civic Regalia are being followed and are proving
robust.

37. New long service awards have been designed in conjunction with the original
designer of the civic regalia and are in use. These comprise Gold, Silver and Bronze service
badges. Examples will be available at the meeting if members would like to see them.

Issues from Audit reports

38. Internal Audit had previously raised the issue of how the Charity banking was being
handled insofar as each Chairman maintains a separate charity bank account into which all
donations are deposited. This process was ‘outside’ the Council’s financial monitoring
system. Agreement has been reached with Accountancy that the account would be
maintained but that regular reconciliation of the account would be undertaken by Finance.
Audit had no other concern about the Charity banking process that has clear measures to
ensure other normal checks are made during the process.

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



ANNEX 1

PROPOSED REVISION
NOVEMBER 2008

Proposed Changes are shown underlined

ARTICLE 5 - CHAIRING THE COUNCIL

5.01

5.02

Introduction

This article sets out the role, responsibilities and duties of the Chairman of Council.
The role, responsibilities and duties fall to the Vice-Chairman in the absence of the
Chairman.

Election of Chairman of the Council and Appointment of Vice-Chairman of
Council

The individual elected to the office of Chairman of Epping Forest District Council shall
be elected on merit, without regard to party affiliation.

The appointment of the Vice-Chairman of the Council shall also be on the basis of
merit and without regard to party affiliation in accordance with the following

provisions:

(i) Nominees for the office of Vice-Chairman of the Council should in future

submit a nomination form signed by not less than 12 District Councillors drawn from
at least two political groups;

(i) Nominees for Vice-Chairman of the Council may be drawn from any political

group or any independent member serving on the Council;

(iii) The process of agreeing a nomination for Vice-Chairman of the Council shall

be co-ordinated by the Leader of the Council in consultation with independent
members and the Leaders of all political groups;

(iv) The person nominated under this article and appointed by the Council as

Vice-Chairman of the Council shall automatically become the Chairman of the
following Council year;

(v) It shall be open to the Council to suspend the operation of the appointment

5.03

process at any Annual Council meeting if this is in the best interests of the Council.
Such suspension shall, however, only be agreed if 65% of the Council membership
support a motion to that effect.

Overall Responsibilities

The Chairman and Vice-Chairman will be elected by the Council annually. Set out
below are the overall responsibilities. It will be noted that these fall into two
categories i.e. 'Chairing the Council meeting' and 'Civic/Ceremonial’. Further
information on these two roles is set out in 5.04 - 5.06.

(@) to uphold and promote the purposes of the Constitution, and to interpret the
Constitution when necessary;

G\C\WILLETT\00 CONSTITUTION AMENDMEVP@@@QB— CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION



5.04

(b) to preside over meetings of the Council so that its business can be carried out
efficiently and with regard to the rights of Councillors and the interests of the
community;

(© to ensure that the Council meeting is a forum for the debate of matters of
concern to the local community and at which members who are not on the Executive
or hold Committee Chairmen are able to hold the Executive and Committee
Chairmen to account;

(d) to promote public involvement and local democratic engagement (CLG white
paper — Response to Councillors Commission) in the Council's activities;

(e) to uphold the Members' Charter; and

()] to attend such civic and ceremonial functions as the Council and he/she
determines appropriate.

Chairing the Council Meeting
The Chairman shall undertake the following duties:

€) to determine that meetings of the Council are properly constituted and that a
quorum of members is present;

(b) to be informed as to the business and objects of meetings;
(©) to preserve order in the conduct of those present;

(d) to confine discussion within the limits required by the business to be
determined and within a reasonable period of time;

(e) to rule on the admissibility of motions and amendments put in debate by the
Members' of the Council;

() to formulate summaries of those issues arising in debate for the consideration
of the meeting;

(9) to adjudicate on points of order and personal explanation raised at meetings
and other incidental issues;

(h) to determine the proper and most appropriate method of voting on any
guestion before the Council;

0] to put relevant questions to the meeting, secure orderly votes thereon and
declare the result;

()] to inform the Council whether he or she will vote on any matter to be
determined;

(K) to give, if appropriate, a second vote or a casting vote in order to deal with an
equality of votes in the circumstances set out in this Article;

G\C\WILLETT\00 CONSTITUTION AMENDr\Erag&zTEAE 5— CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION



5.05

5.06

)] to adjourn any meeting of the Council should the circumstances justify or
require it, having first of all taken such steps to establish that Members' of the
Council support such action;

(m)  to read out any motion to exclude the press and public from meetings and to
seek the consent of the Council; and

(n) to sign the minutes of Council meetings as a correct record, following
approval by the Council.

In carrying out these duties, the Chairman shall at all times act in accordance with
legal requirements as advised by the Chief Executive, shall take care to ensure that
the rights of individual members shall at all times be protected and, in the conduct of
meetings shall disregard considerations arising from political affiliation and shall
always have regard to the civic dignity of the Council and the office of Chairman.

Use of Casting Vote

The Chairman of the Council shall, at all times, have due regard to the requirements
of the Constitution and statute law concerning the use of a "second" or "casting"” vote.
The Chairman shall:

€) give a "second" vote (after voting previously on the issue) or a "casting" vote
(having not voted previously) on any issue on which there is equality of voting;

(b) shall issue a "second" or "casting" vote in favour of the status quo unless
there is a legal requirement to vote otherwise than for the status quo;

© may decline to give a second or casting vote if an affirmative vote is not
required on grounds of urgency or otherwise and an opportunity will arise to consider
the matter again, within a reasonable period; and

(d) shall, in the circumstances outlined in (c) above, explain such a decision to
the Council.

Civic/Ceremonial Role

@) In the carrying out of civic duties on behalf of the Council, the Chairman shall
at all times act in a way consistent with the dignity of the office of Chairman and the
policies of the Council.

(b) The Chairman of Council as first citizen in the district and the representative
of the Queen will take precedence in the absence of the Lord Lieutenant of Essex. If
the Chairman is invited to a function organised or within the district he/she is always
the Guest of Honour.

(© When the Chairman of Council is invited to carry out duties at an official
Council function (e.g. naming of a street or opening of Council buildings), the
following people should be invited to attend:

0] the Chairman of the Committee or member of the Executive responsible for
the function;

(i) the Leader of the Council or a member of Cabinet nominated by him;

G\C\WILLETT\00 CONSTITUTION AMENDMEVP@@@Q& CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION



5.07

(iii) if unavailable, the Vice-Chairman of Committee or another member of the
Executive deputises;

(iv) district members for the ward in question;

(V) the Service Director responsible for the function;

(vi) Parish Chairman or Town Mayor;

(vii)  other members and officers agreed by the Chairman of Council, the Chairman
of Committee, the Leader of the Council and the Service Director; and

(viii)  the Public Relations and Marketing Officer will attend appropriate functions
when the press are invited.

Absence of Chairman and Vice-Chairman
There may be occasions when the Chairman of the Council or Vice-Chairman of the
Council cannot attend functions. In these circumstances, the Chairman of the

Council shall nominate a past Chairman of the Council or other appropriate member
to act on his behalf at any such event.

G\C\WILLETT\00 CONSTITUTION AMENDr\Erag&zTE& 5— CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION



Annex 2

Questionnaire for Epping Forest District Council — Civic Review i}

From Name \\\\ m&.&t\b%&. D2

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

Questions

Answers

Vice Chairman

1. In what way did your year as Vice Chairman give you
an insight into the role of the Chairman?

| was installed as Chairman without the opportunity to be Vice Chairman so cannot
answer this question. However, my Vice Chairman thanked me for all the
assistance she received though my Year of Office and said it helped her.

2. What was your view of attending events that year?

As above

3. What was your understand of the role of Vice
Chairman?

To assist the Chairman at all meetings and to stand in at events the Chairman
cannot attend.

Annual Council

1. Does the Annual Council give enough civic emphasis
to the appointment of the Chairman of Council?

No. An explanation of the status of the office should be given by a senior officer at
the Annual Council so that new members are aware, members are reminded and
proper publicity is given.

age 27

3. Do you think that the appointment of the new Chairman
and Vice Chairman should be held at a separate civic
style event to the appointment of outside bodies?

As we have a Chairman and not a Mayor, we do not have a Mayor making
ceremony, so | believe the appointment of the Chairman at the Annual Council is
correct. But - | am always willing to listen to new ideas.

4. Do you think other councillors would support two
Annual Council meetings?

Interesting thought but it would depend on the content of the meeting!

5. In what way could the Annual Council be improved?

Being the first meeting a new Chairman Chairs, it is always rather daunting and
unfortunately, the various Leaders of Parties always feel that they have to argue on
who gets what place on which commiitee. Life would be much easier and look far
mare professional if they were to have a proper pre-meeting to sort cut their
differences before presenting them to the public.

Page 1 of 4

Dﬂa.

%m@
-2

o

On,



From zg,.m:m\.\.m:. . @cwcﬁb\,\b&.ﬂﬂ .............. e, -

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

Diary/ Events

1. What you enjoy/dislike about your year as Chairman?

| enjoyed every aspect of my year s Chairman especially meeting so many of the
wonderful people, both young and old who do so much for others without reward.
Without so many wonderful volunteers the country would collapse.

2. What information did you receive before attending
events?

My PA, Pat was wonderful, she made sure that | had as much information of the
event as possible — what to wear — was a hat required for my wife — who | was
meeting — who would be greeting me and if a speech was required, | was always
fully briefed on the content or it was already prepared for me to present. Without
such a good PA the year could have been awful and even more stressful.

3. Was the information provided sufficient for you to carry | Mostly.
out your role?
4. Were the weekly meetings with a Civic Officer useful? | Very much so.

5. How could things be improved?

By providing a Limousine and driver for the Chairman to all events. |t can be very
embarrassing representing an authority and driving oneself to events, having to
park with the other councils limos and walk back to the event unaccompanied
when all other Chairman are driven. dropped off and collected at the door

6. How could we promote the Chairman of Council
through other routes? i.e. visitto  school/hospitals/
emergency services. Please give examples.

All Schools, Hospitals, Care Homes and Services should be encouraged to invite
the Chairman to visit. | visited some and found the experience very rewarding.
The Chairman should be the extended arm of the Council and used far more to
promote the good works of the council.

Page 2 of 4

S aﬁw

(o

oy ¢

Page 28



Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

7. Could we improve our promotion of the Chairman
through the press and website?

Very much so. Epping Forest District Council Chairman gets very little publicity in

the local press unless the Chairman takes his/her own camera. If the press are not

attending an event then our press office should always where possible, send in
photos and covering story.

8. Do you think the ‘council’ acknowledge the relevance of
the Chairman of Council role?

No. Other Chairmen and Mayors have far more support with charitable fund
raising and events committees. We seem to leave it all up to the Chairman and
his/her PA. They also have a Far Larger Budget.

9. What other ideas for types of events would you
suggest?

Forming a better relationship with all local businesses would be good public
relations. They could be encouraged to put on charity events on behalf of the
Chairman’s charities. It's not so terrible giving them publicity, we can all benefit.
We should also make far more use of our sites of interest throughout the district.

10. Are there suggestions for events that you saw at other
authorities that we could follow?

All other authorities promote their area far more than we do.

Status of Chairman

1. Did you encounter any confusion between the role of
Chairman and the role of Leader?

Yes, many people seem to think that the Chairman and Leader are the same
Office and look for the Mayor.

2. Were you always afforded the appropriate status?

No, especially with our own Town/Parish Councils — Some think that their
Chairman/Mayors outrank the District Chairman. London Authorities always put
Mayors before Chairman.

Page 3 of 4

Page 29



Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

3. What improvements that could be made?

Invite all Town & Parish Clerks to an informal seminar to educate them in status
etiquette.

Civic Events

1. What did you enjoy about your Civic Events?

Meeting so many people from diverse areas of the populace and promoting Epping
Forest District and obviously the red carpet respect given to the High Office.

2. With hindsight would you have arranged events at
different times of the year?

No

3. Different venues?

No, because the choice of venues in the district is not extensive.

4. What do venues need?

Good ambience, plenty of space, comfortable chairs and parking facilities.

4. How did events arranged by EFDC compare with
events organised by other councils?

Very well, particularly our Civic Dinner, when we present awards to the various
services with all the Mayors/Chairman from all the other authorities in attendance
is always successful and gets highly complemented by the other Councils.

Charity

1. What are your views on the Chairman’s Charity?

A wonderful opportunity to collect money for good causes but we should have a
dedicated charity committee like so many other authorities. Not just leave it to the
Chairman to get prizes, arrange events efc;

2. What support (internal/external) was given in support

of your charity?

Apart from the Golf Day, Quiz Evening and advice from the PA very little, |
provided all the prizes for all events and it was very expensive at times.

Please return form to Pat Seager, Chairman’s Secretary, Epping Forest District Council, Civic Offices, Epping, Essex CM16 6SY

Page 4 of 4

Page 30



fas

Questionnaire for Epping _uoqm%H District Council — Civic Review :

From Name ....... \m?m?m

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

Questions

Answers

Vice Chairman

1. In what way did your year as Vice Chairman give you
an insight into the role of the Chairman?

U..v._l _.?LQNwLNm_P cl.h_DnV,@...rN ﬁ.mﬁ.ﬁaz.r A-\ﬁlﬂ gﬂh&)f
e € o bt Ho o i bctind ol 2
A AR S0 S YA

2. What was your view of attending events that year?

Hee (8 %s»ﬂ\?ymhwmwu o lein. Iatues Nea &
%D..Ln n.:?ﬂu ﬁm gn-%ﬁw&n&..nv,w +.PMW%WYL.T;WHL.®L1 inberesty

3. What was your understand of the role of Vice
Chairman?

m).pimmﬁ?umnmt,mﬂﬂ?ﬁmﬁf@%,ﬁ_mot.__-
ok Stawa) Pl TS Rae e O
+mﬂm Tam.gw...bﬁw Sowl. .\ﬁ@afmﬁ C Relns -

e ,W..u.mu._un.rﬁ.\.uhﬁw wﬁ%c.&uﬁm ._/\.uw. @ M .,..._.W%N PQ)?“@_TPN. .

Annual Council

1. Does the Annual Council give enough civic emphasis
to the appointment of the Chairman of Council?

3. Do you think that the appointment of the new Chairman
and Vice Chairman should be held at a separate civic
style event to the appointment of outside bodies?

4. Do you think other councillors would support two
Annual Council meetings?

Page 1 of 4

4&5 Fg,

ST
&

c



Questionnaire for Epping Forest District Council — Civic Review i

=

Eow i

From Name

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

5. In what way could the Annual Council be improved?

%M.u..& reuirenads

% ?m?m A m,.)ﬁl OP..T 'S er»nm,un

i) Bag ke B -due ~ Subiime mqnvq 2 ppoi abraly Gy de ol

Diary/ Events \R&m\&d&{w B sve & 2, of Pessille .
55 x A
1. What you enjoy/dislike about your year as Chairman? %ﬂvob r._womo LG. ~ oaﬁ.{ RQ&W PV ON?%«(UU KO Caonef
n;.v.nvt?m .)U marwrﬂﬁl mﬂm G\fm PV ?ﬁ:mﬂﬁﬁ
)OT Lon D.Duﬂ .&L.ﬂ;ﬂ.\:ﬂm N hea).nl
2. What information did you receive before attending fﬁ% e mﬂzfﬁo +QP euenh, @unn :..M.W
events?
Progln prn %.L q@ ﬁm

3. Was the information provided sufficient for you to carry AU es -
out your role?

4. Were the weekly meetings with a Civic Officer useful?

rﬁwkfmgm/y o %ﬁ; m..

5. How could things be improved?

an L serb QWMHMWU ﬁ%omwmh)mﬂﬁr Ge shlod an M.mwm%f

wide

6. How could we promote the Chairman of Council
through other routes? i.e. visitto  school/hospitals/
emergency services. Please give examples.

\lﬂmp M..Pmﬂmm DPU ﬁc%ﬂ\ﬁn o UL _.NV +mnl n.mﬂ;.%ﬂw%fml@
ML e e w .?gmrﬁv s wOe rmlnuwc deg w
.\Iiv@ov \JmPnﬂMf%mLW wee tnw_«mnm Ca — e kD be mae

LSRN
_D.).Url\nlmr o2, Dn.i(;ﬂ.,/a ﬂnmpv..r..l. .

e

Page 2 of 4

A/.z__u.n

€

y =
[

-t

Page 32



Questionnaire for Epping Forest District Council — Civic Review i

ol P

From Name

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

.....................................

7. Could we improve our promotion of the Chairman
through the press and website?

,&Nnviﬁ@mp. .n,a&wd v&ﬁ@ ADC.NETM. an :L.edrb &N@I
e mney O™ s D%@n@ e [ress -
]J@l &L‘N on Lmﬂfﬁ _.r CMs eseds s Jﬁuw n,_rnerT Mgt

. . 2,6 Rl Go 1nclRed " More Femincace, 02 o~ He .Ro.sm m,.
8. Do you think the ‘council’ acknowledge the relevance of q
the Chairman of Council role? Poakiosl o llhmf we _D,qi.., eaee Mo TNN G Mokl o inbeo Lnf._, -t
levm Secclony P ntnbers tofRicears
y/.b

9. What other ideas for types of events would you
suggest?

10. Are there suggestions for events that you saw at other
authorities that we could follow?

CHVHTV =) muﬁnﬂm}.u ﬂm }.._.,mh.ﬂ.w.*l o~ _lm\.N. Ufmﬁﬂ.h& bn_ﬂ.\(aﬂl? m-
o

ﬂ)@m@ur h;x._wnm Narst C.?@P u.vba Vﬂﬁ@? @m? Masgom:
m\rvmno,..ﬁnu S _ﬂmcl m\erI!@/ ﬁlﬂ.mlt'o@. %L?wc\kwﬁlg .mQhu Moseamn f

Status of Chairman

1. Did you encounter any confusion between the role of
Chairman and the role of Leader?

Qpn_nmnv SN e L@ r.rF\ﬂ ne
D S e e e

S._rnv CounC\ m

ﬂcg:\l

Page 33

a

2. Were you always afforded the appropriate status?

M@kﬂm@ Condosion  Somebinrs  Lebaeg. M mN.ﬁ.fwmunoﬁ ou

3. What improvements that could be made?

e Pl o~ MyS,
@E

A9 = vn,,.d.,/ﬂ%ﬁ bo W2 ﬁoﬁ).@%ﬂ&@;% ﬂuaTaaaﬁ

L=

]

o Qe bie

Page 3 of 4

n?b,,@x

€

- 3

CrL

Wt
@

p



Questionnaire for Epping Forest District Council — Civic Review :

From Name ...... \N&QQ ......... m@rv .................................................

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

Civic Events !
.u.um Lm Coarde: F/.LTW\ Yoo r/i,h. ~ Commun @ NN,
1. What did you enjoy about your Civic Events? muw ?u repressbac > Gum Mo etk fw A %W
: : : Hmlj [E e, <
ww.m@\ ,,mu%@ =
2. With hindsight would you have arranged events at
different times of the year?
No
3. Different venues? N
. ]
4. What d d? Tole Lt Daladh ST She. CnanllEasy
. What do venues need? IS [mPress; and {berech Jom»_ﬂ ) sella - %.ﬂw
. . LBN@ 'ﬁ lm ~ g bf\, n < f..l *Imml m&&lw
4. How did events arranged by EFDC compare with & ﬂ&m m
events organised by other councils? MM hﬂn) .Mm Tmu)e@ < NP nv\cpl_, W Woe. Moc
t.%\ Courci mﬁ
Charity
1. What i the Chairman’s Charity? o Lmn e Ke < ﬂ@ A e
. What are your views on the Chairman's Charity? .f@\ . e,
& Ao S __./O
2. What support (internal/external) was given in support Mot moe B @ o il — deliler L nm\oun.q s mnu -
of your charity? nUU. nb =
\Dm@/r e n.!?P hubmfrﬁ %;93 nm%nﬁuhnm/ﬂt S ?.j.m¢

Please return form to Pat Seager, Chairman’s Secretary, muv.:n &m Distri

Page 4 of 4

S, and) 00X s
oozzn__ Civic Offices, Epping, Essex CM16 6SY

C.O.u g =

Page 34



Questionnaire for Epping Forest District Council — Civic Review

e Naan

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

From Name ..

Questions Answers
Vice Chairman
\tc.
1. In what way did your year as Vice Chairman give you ﬁ\\mm@ D\W\\S ’ \&«3 MV C e W bt._. # Q
an insight into the role of the Chairman? % Br ‘X o \Q s
\K:ﬁ.\?%& .. J\ %\Nrm“

2. What was your view of attending events that year?

A %o Sio v lcc 7 Chceroce
R i o % i it et 2 ek
%\.Qa\u vMWw.M.nh\w\h&«\m S Q\w@\ﬂ%&\m v P “p et ola \3\ ~y

3. What was your understand of the role of Vice
Chairman?

\mp s T A Sl Blarnan v a~ bppataiip

Annual Council

1. Does the Annual Council give enough civic emphasis
to the appointment of the Chairman of Council?

V\,?

3. Do you think that the appointment of the new Chairman
and Vice Chairman should be held at a separate civic
style event to the appointment of outside bodies?

Nam\s\?rm _.?m\hu oh\&n@é&n\
A\w\r\&m«\g toclefbe a ol e Cltes him 2o e~ [~

4. Do you think other councillors would support two
Annual Council meetings?

Ry, Tt \\hocr Ll be p lbovs abfecleco |

%\\Qn\\pg

Page 1 of 4

Page 35



Questionnaire for Epping Forest District Council — Civic Review i,

From Name

....................................

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

...............................................

5. In what way could the Annual Council be improved?

Diary/ Events

1. What you enjoy/dislike about your year as Chairman?

m\am@ P w\\\immh

e LB &PPQ\
h\ﬂ\:&nﬂﬁmﬁbw \\th.“f Qu.nm \@%Mﬂ §

& et

Q=Y

2. What information did you receive before attending
events?

\wxﬁ R\; - a\ o hesncd
%«\Mﬁ)pﬂnﬁ&\ s~ S &&M)\ﬁm an s U \n\@‘nﬂh\r

3. Was the information provided sufficient for you to carry
out your role?

Page 36

4. Were the weekly meetings with a Civic Officer useful?

Ve

%\N\\\ m%\?w.vm.\guh\u v area ey
ZA k\\n@.

5. How could things be improved?

6. How could we promote the Chairman of Council
through other routes? i.e. visitto  school/hospitals/
emergency services. Please give examples.

Q\N&( ol e A= dpuve. { Vbl vrmlil Ce
h\\&\hh. ediclTa)aas ey wldth o alec

Page 2 of 4



Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

7. Could we improve our promotion of the Chairman
through the press and website?

V4 Vynle
220 S\S\nm mtgam..l o
A oA

8. Do you think the ‘council’ acknowledge the relevance of
the Chairman of Council role?

bl ookl bo e hoen

Ze
e I YA~

9. What other ideas for types of events would you
suggest?

%%hjwﬁﬁhn .

lote @ play Ce,

10. Are there suggestions for events that you saw at other
authorities that we could follow?

hi
7z ahle fluos c2)

! L 5 o & o ple
sy copoppun ooy g toe s foploce o

L o et lecilud (TG ais ), preise .

Status of Chairman

1. Did you encounter any confusion between the role of
Chairman and the role of Leader?

%,\m«a) Vorolovn he bt~ o) \ﬁw{r?\r\ JZ>

.U\oo luen &.. %?&...%N«!N)t

2. Were you always afforded the appropriate status?

st 5 L i

x
m“\n _F_\uhb}r?.&\\\
n\&r& ¢ 7y mv& U ©Ar Fanto vuoe X Lo

Abgon -

mn “.; r

3. What improvements that could be made?

ﬁ“g &Qxﬁ \F %&N\r Lientll h.aﬁ\\e\\u\&lﬁ

Page 3 of 4

QHero

S,

e o

Page 37



Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

Civic Events

1. What did you enjoy about your Civic Events?

Do netic, o ISPV . /-
s E g

2. With hindsight would you have arranged events at
different times of the year?

ofFn~ (e~ Clee
G ke o tn qooct (= Ui r~ Mo Leaotl Lo
\ﬁ;b\.\_hrm«.\n.w J’ %%

3. Different venues?

leniille gp- e Lo Bilerc Zoo g Z
mm\m&m\, ATl £ locee Y/

4. What do venues need?

Lize, ab K Din-icle el S e AT
P 3T B A 8 WA 3 el 7/ A

4. How did events arranged by EFDC compare with
events organised by other councils?

Qorl (ot fra tl pocR 7V o )ul G Loew 2 7T AA
2 -5 24 /e A b e madle fo 5 tr
re e

Charity

1. What are your views on the Chairman’s Charity?

\M ) k
L et f I P g
U | .
le

2. What support (internal/external) was given in support
of your charity?

Please return form to Pat Seager, Chairman’s Secretary, Epping Forest District Council, Civic Offices, Epping, Essex CM16 6SY

Page 4 of 4

,,,.m@,
R

Page 38



D:mm:o::m:.m for Epping Forest District Council — Civic Review i

FromName ... Kickaed Moesan. .
Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

Questions Answers

Vice Chairman

1. In what way did your year as Vice Chairman give you :\\b

an insight into the role of the Chairman?

2. What was your view of attending events that year? v \ 7

3. What was your understand of the role of Vice
Chairman?

) Leoirrian g ak
7o apport cond etz

Annual Council

1. Does the Annual Council give enough civic emphasis
to the appointment of the Chairman of Council?

Y buk
J

3. Do you think that the appointment of the new Chairman
and Vice Chairman should be held at a separate civic
style event to the appointment of outside bodies?

923.& Pn N (= .P&n&.&g

4. Do you think other councillors would support two
Annual Council meetings?

Page 1 of 4

Page 39



Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

5. In what way could the Annual Council be improved?

e eatdives -

Diary/ Events

. Ba . " %
1. What you enjoy/dislike about your year as Chairman? m { mm trant Tb\o.?.hﬁ U
A .- rs 4

2. What information did you receive before attending ——— — £
events? Tl n ﬁ«]&j PHR.\) oM .mUmD .

3. Was the information provided sufficient for you to carry
out your role? O\P\Qx\}ﬁ:l

4. Were the weekly meetings with a Civic Officer useful? K.Cu CL\,_Q Ebh%:h

5. How could things be improved?

6. How could we promote the Chairman of Council
through other routes? i.e. visitto  school/hospitals/
emergency services. Please give examples.

Page 2 of 4 &mae@v

Page 40




Questionnaire for Epping Forest District Council — Civic Review i
. Richaed Mogsaw.

From Name ..

Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

7. Could we improve our promotion of the Chairman
through the press and website?

8. Do you think the ‘council’ acknowledge the relevance of
the Chairman of Council role?

9. What other ideas for types of events would you
suggest?

3 ik wedo M evety tHom monk cuitlorid

10. Are there suggestions for events that you saw at other & m l | ]

authorities that we could follow? _)\OAC_ ; ) _ wele
Old Cirra e d |

Status of Chairman

1. Did you encounter any confusion between the role of _ mm d hoot n\o.,?mvas

Chairman and the role of Leader?

m tz covimand el
M&i?&n\ﬁ ?@9\5 R o—fes

2. Were you always afforded the appropriate status?

\ep n;uh:(m T adiove. Bteo 00.7_&692

3. What improvements that could be made? M?Wﬁﬂﬁb - ?QLM MI., Q}L @M_Lr S.wm«u
'k, BL E _.Luaai I nﬁf %ew men  onve| pomid

Page 3 of 4

Page 41



Please return by Friday 10 October 2008

Civic Events

1. What did you enjoy about your Civic Events?

2. With hindsight would you have arranged events at m fl.\,?ﬁ.o ok \w\rg o \0AN\1V¢L ouwls welf
different times of the year? ﬂm\..@.t\a kA out o Yo,

3. Different venues?

Plonky of noomn good packn omed mok of X

4. What do venues need? a afecial ollackon B §ueats. yak g Hal] | \
4. How did events arranged by EFDC compare with m (re.lmv A ” ,.Mn% Td EF, D.wr.j . Whp - .
events organised by other councils? Tlo n_l.P te Z

ﬁ\m(nn:\-)\-é\b
PH. awd ol rpbﬁé X

Charity

1. What are your views on the Chairman’s Charity?

2. What support (internal/external) was given in support
of your charity?

Page 42

Please return form to Pat Seager, Chairman’s Secretary, Epping Forest District Council, Civic Offices, Epping, Essex CM16 6SY

b

i

Page 4 of 4 .&.mﬁ.
o
horess



9 Jo T abed

0d pJojyadoy

DD 191592197

- 0Q suseH ise3

04 pJojswiayo

S1S02 U2aM]IaQq UMOPXeaIq SNOLBA Og wiod ajpsed
DQ 92a.urelg

D 152104 Buiddg

SUMOp uayo.g 18Bpng siy1 St MOH 'E

000073 2a piojyooy
00££23 DD 1915901977
0SGvF 0Q SWaH ise3
0S2TZ3 09 piojswisyd
00S63 D€ Iod apsed

ovELTF Od saqurelg ¢leak sy oy 196png eluowaia) 2IAID INOA st reym ¢
029/TF Daq 1saio4 Buidd3

00987 Dd pJIojyd0y

000v3 DD J81sadia]

05297 Od SHeH iseq
005213 Od plojswisyd
LET9F Od iod ap1sed

0183 0a sanurelg | ¢reak syl 1o souemojje siokep/uewireyd INoA si yeym T
09//3F Od1sai04 Buidd3
lamsuy Gonsend

s)Insay Jo uonejidwo)d

800Z M3IA3Y JIAID - [19UN0D 1911SIg 1sa104 Buidd3g Joj aireuuonsand

€ X3ANNVY

Page 43



9 Jo g abed

€ 0d pJojyooy
0ZT-0S 0D 18)Sad197
4 0d SHoH 1seq

8 09 plojswiayo

0T-8 Od uiod 9j1sed

Z DQ 2aqurelg

o D 1salo4 Buiddg

Seak aIng
B Ul 1S0Y ueuuieyd ayl Saop SIuaAg 2IAID Auew MOH 9

S92IAISS Y2iny9/Alieyd/sjuana ALY - 2Qa pJiojysoy

SIUBAD "YIne Jaylo/siuana Al Aireya/siuans Alunwiwod [eao - DD 191S89197
‘sbuluadQ /siuan3g Aey) jsuonoun4 aIAl /sbuiuado - D@ SU8H 1se]

d1IAUI 8SNJal Jou saop/a|qissod se sluans Auew se spuaye -  Dg pJojswiayd
SIUBAS X3SST JBY10/SIUBAS [e20|/A1lIeY2/SIN0] |O0YIS -  Dg Julod ajise)d

SIUBAS XSS J8U10/SIUBAS D daliurelg/Aieyo/Siuans [eao - DQ daurelg
SIUSAS XSS IaY10/S1Uana DA43/Aeyd/SIuana [ed0T - D 1sa104 Buiddg

¢puane
loAe\ Juewlrey) INoA pjnom sjuans Jo adAl reypa °g

0ST Od plojydoy
00L DD J81savI9aT]
09 0d SU3H 1se3

00¥-00€ 049 plojswiayd
oov 09 wiod ajsed

06 Dd s94urelg

08T -0ST  Od1salo4 Buidd3

¢,921110 Ul feak liay) Buunp
puane JoAe/uewlireyd NoA Saop SjuaAa Auell MOH ‘v

19MSUY

uonsand

S1Insay Jo uone|idwo)d

800Z M3IA3Y JIAID - [19UN0D 1911SIg 1sa104 Buidd3g Joj aireuuonsand

€ X3ANNVY

Page 44



9 Jo ¢ abed

[19UN02 AQ SIUBAS ||V - 2d plojyooy
diysiosuods [euoiseao0/1abpng |1ounod AlD ybnoayl Ajurew - DD 191S92197
diysiosuods euoiseaao1abpng j1ounod A1) ybnoayr Ajurew - D SUaH 1se]

[19UN02 Ag SIUBAS IV - D9 plojswiayd

[19UN02 Ag S1UaAa Jaylo /diysiosuods Jauulp JIAID JO 95 B - Dg JUlod d)1se)D
[19uno32 Ag swuaAa Jayio /diysiosuods Aeq Jjoo - D@ 9aurelg

[10UN09 Ag S1UaAS Jaylo jdiysiosuods Aeq Jjoo - D 1sa404 Buiddg

Jdiysiosuods
apIsSINo Aq 1o [19unod ay1 Ag Joj pred sluans asayl aly 6

diN/sdas woo/bues ureyd/piiays ybiH/NaIT pioT/ SO 1sIA - 2a piojydoy
diN/sdas woo/Bues ureyd/yuays ybiH/MaIT pioT/ s 1sIa - 0D 181590197
dN/sdas woo/bues ureyd/ylays ybiH/mMalT pio/ sijiD 1sia - Od suaH 1se3

dIN/sdal woo/Bues ureyd/uuays ybiH/nalm piol/sii01sid- D9 plojswisyd
dIN/sdal woo/Bues ureyd/uuays ybiH/aIT piol/ SO 1SIA - O iod apsed
dW/sdal woo/Bues ureyd/uusys ybiH/nai pioT/ sijo 1siq - DQ 9aiurelg
dN/sdas wod/Bues ureyo/ylays ybiH/mal pio/ sijjD isid - Od isaiod Bbuidd3

¢SIUBAS 8SaU) puane 01 PaliAUl SI OYM '8

92I1AIBS |0JeD/uondaday /iauulq JIAID - 2Q pJojyooy
SlUaAa A1Ieyd/Sa2IAIaS Yyaanya/seaysuondadal/siauuidg 2IAID - DD l1o1s92197
92IAIBS 2IAID %9 Jauulq JINID - DQ SuUaH 1se3
Buiuang Aunwwo) /Bunue|d
9al] /suondadsey /Aepuns adueiquIBWaY/SaIINIBS YyainyD - 29 pJojswiayd
Sjuana AeQ adueIquBWaY /lauulg a1 uondaday
® S|0JeD SBWISUYD /|eAIIS94 YI0Mall4/Sea] Uuoouldly - O4d wiod ajpsed
Dd/suoielqalad/SIuana 1aaunjop/Aeq Jjo9/doay JInD - DQ 9aiqureig

Spiemy JIAID/younT
INID/22IMIBS Uied BINN/22IAISS |oJeD/sAeq JjoD - Oq 1salo- buidd3

Jpasiueblo are sjuans Jo adAl 1reypn 2

19MSUY

uonsand

\..1...»1..:.: i .;_ve,.J) 9

S1Insay Jo uone|idwo)d

800Z M3IA3Y JIAID - [19UN0D 1911SIg 1sa104 Buidd3g Joj aireuuonsand

€ XANNV

Page 45



9 Jo 7 abed

Be/u - 2da pJiojysoy
Jasiuehlo 10eu09 - DD 191589197
B/U - OQ SU8H 1se]
Jasiuehlo 10 09 - Og plojswiayd
e/u-  Dglulod apsed

Jasiuehlo 1009 - DQ daurelg ¢S9NSS| 9S8y} aAj0Sal NOA op moy ‘sak §| "€T
¢ - DQaisaiod buiddg
(uewureyD) ou - 0d pJojyooy
(10Ke) Ajoaes A1an - DD 181S92197

(uewureyd) ou -  DQ SuUSH 1S3
(1oReN) Ajrel Alan - Dg plojswiay)d
(1ohey) ou - DOgulod apsed &1ouno) 1o JspeaT pue J0ARA JurwIIRYD
(uewurey)) saf - DQ 9aaureig 0] SUOBIAUI UBBM]IBQ UOISNJUOD AUue J1aAd alayl S| ‘2T
(uewurey)) sak — D 159404 Buiddg

Ieak yoea Jejwis — 2d pJlojyooy

Jeak yoea Jejwis — DD 191592197

Jeak yoea Jejlwis - DQ SU8H 1se3

Jeak yoea Jejlwis —  Og plojswiayd

Jeak yoea Jejlwis — Ogulod apsed ¢Ieak yoea sjuana
Ieak yoea Iejlwis — DQ 9s9.4urelg 10 S3118S [euonipeJ] € 01 4201S NOA op 10 JoAeN/ueWIRYD
Ieak yoea Jejiwis — D 152104 Buiddg yoea yum Jeak Alans abueyd sjuans asayl oq 'IT

Page 46

2a pIojyo0y

DD 191S99197]

- 0d SU8H 1seq
04d pJojswisyd

S1S02 UddM]B(Q UMOpPYeaIq SNOLBA Og wiod ajised
DQ d94ulelg ¢,S1509 Jo umopyealiq e Alddns asea|d noA ue) QT
D 1sai04 buiddg
lamsuy uonsan®

S1Insay Jo uone|idwo)d
8002 M3IA3Y JIAID - |12UN0D 1911SIg 152404 buidd3 Joj asreuuonsand
€ XdANNV




9 Jo G abed

soA - 2a pJIojysoy
sok - DD 191S92197
ou - DQ SuUaH 1se3

ou-  Dd pJiojswiayd
ou- Dglod sfised
soA - DQ d294ulelg
ou - DQisalod buiddg

cuonduasap qol
sJ1921)j0 uoddns ayy ul papnjoul Loddns siyl sI ‘saA J| ‘9T

soA - 2d piojyooy
Sans Aleyd urew € ayj 1oy - DD 191589197
a|geueA - OQ SU8H ise]

ou - Od plojswisyd

ou-  Dgdlod apsed

fewiuiw - DQ d9iutelg

1USA3 aU) uo spuadap - D 1sa104 Buiddg

JAeyD sioAepyueunreyd
ay1 01 |1Iounod ayy Ag uaAIb si oddns yanw moH ‘ST

sok - 2Qa pJIojydoy
soA - DD 191S92197
sak - DQ SUaH 1se]

soA - 04d plojswiayd
seA-  DOgiulod spsed

Ajrewuou - DQ d94ulelg JAeyo e uoddns JoAel juewreyd InoA saoq 1T
soA - DQ 1sal04 Buidd3
lamsuy uonsan®

S1Insay Jo uone|idwo)d

800Z M3IA3Y JIAID - [19UN0D 1911SIg 1sa104 Buidd3g Joj aireuuonsand

€ X3ANNVY

Page 47



9 Jo 9 abed

pasojoua jou

2d piojyooy
a|qe|reAe 10U DD 191892197
pasojoua - D SUaH 1se]
a|ge|ieAe 10U - D plojswayd
pasojoua - Og ulod aised
M3IABI Jopun - D danureig

cuonduosap qol InoA Jo Adoo e aney am Ay 6T

pasojpua -  OQ pJojyooy
DD 191592197

0d SuH8H 1seq

pasojoua - Og plojswiayd
09 1ulod ajised

pasojpua - D 9alurelg

¢ o Adoo e aney am Aew sak
1] ¢Jo0Aew/uewlrey) InoA 1oj [020104d © aAey NoA o ‘ST

sino) 101asIp ‘sAep Jjob ybiu zind - 23 pJojyaoy
lea A ay) jo uazni) - DD 191589197

ou- D SuUeH ise]

Oou - Dg piojswidyd

Ou - D49 ulod apsed

ou - D@ 99.urelg

¢ - Dd1salo4 buiddg

"s|re1ap apinoid
asea|d 0s J| ¢Sowayas anneAouul Aue aney noA oqg /T

19MSUY

uonsand

S1Insay Jo uone|idwo)d

800Z M3IA3Y JIAID - [19UN0D 1911SIg 1sa104 Buidd3g Joj aireuuonsand

€ X3ANNVY

Page 48



Agenda Item 7

Report to Constitution and
Members’ Services Standing Panel

Date of meeting: 4 December 2008 SCRU-H NY

Subject: Consultation: Standing for Office: Time-off Entitlements

. . LE= Epping Forest District Council
Contact for further information: C Overend (ext 4247)

Committee Secretary: M Jenkins (ext 4607)

Recommendation:

That the Panel address and comment on the questions listed in the report to enable
the Council to respond to the Government Consultation.

Report

1. The Government White Paper ‘Communities in Control: Real People, Real Power’
published in July 2008 set out a range of policies with a view to returning power to
local communities. It has agreed a series of consultation papers covering the
following aspects:

Improving Local Accountability;

Making and Enforcing Byelaws;

A revised Code of Conduct for Members;
Mayors;

Time-off Entitlements; and

Local Government Publicity

2. Communities and Local Government (the CLG) is now inviting comments on the
recently released consultation paper in respect of Time-Off Entitlements. A copy of
the consultation paper is appended to this report.

3. There are a number of specific comments and questions on which the consultation
paper invites a response:

€) Do you agree with the analysis in the consultation paper on the benefits of
undertaking civic roles? Are there any others?

o employees can build competencies and develop skills which can be used
in their jobs and could in some cases be part of ongoing personal
development and training;

e support from employers can be categorised as contribution to Corporate
Social Responsibilities which can, in turn, make a company more
attractive to customers or clients as well as an appealing place to work for
current or future employees; and

o there is some evidence that flexible working practices have improved the
productivity of their businesses;

Page 49



(b) Do you agree with the estimation of costs and assumptions made in
calculating the overall costs to employers?

(©) Do you agree with the proposal that each of the following roles should be
added to the list of roles under Section 50 of the Employment Rights Act 1996
entitled to time off work? Are there any other local civic roles which should be
included?

Members of Probation Boards/Probation Trusts

Members of Court Boards

Youth Offender Panel Members

Lay Advisers Assisting Multi-Agency Public Protection Arrangements
Co-opted Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members

(d) Do you agree with the proposal that various housing roles (any member of a
TMO Board, an ALMO Board or RSL Board) should be added to the list of roles
under Section 50 of the Employment Rights Act 1996 entitled to time off work? Are
there specific issues that should be considered?

(e) Do you agree that this proposed entitlement should cover the main TMO,
ALMO or RSL Boards only rather than members of other governance committees
below TMO, ALMO or RSL Board level?

() Are the barriers to undertaking a charity trustee or other governance position
different from those barriers which prevent people from committing to regular
volunteering? If so, how?

(9) Do you agree that lack of awareness and understanding of roles is a barrier to
participation? If so, what else could be done to address it?

(h) Are existing volunteer recruitment routes such as Volunteer Centres and the
Do-It.org database adequate for filling trustee and other third sector governance role
vacancies? If not, what would be the best way of addressing this issue?

0] Do you agree it would be useful to add information on third sector governance
roles, such as charity trustees to the employers information pack?

)] What other action could: (i) Government; (i) employers; (iii) the sector and
their representative bodies; and (iv) communities and individuals take to increasing
the number of people who want to be trustees or take on other governance
positions?

(K) In particular, what steps could be taken to increase the number of
underrepresented groups such as young adults, disabled groups, BME groups and
those with lower incomes to participate?

Other means of responding:

4.

If you have any comments to make on the consultation paper please advise

Chris Overend on 01992 564247 in advance of the Panel meeting. As an alternative,
should you wish to comment as an individual you can do so via e-mail
timeoffentitiements@communities.gsi.co.uk or in writing to Time Off Entitlements
Consultation, Communities and Local Government, Zone 5/A2, Eland House,
Bressenden Place, London SW1E 5DU.

Page 50



5. All members had been consulted about this in the Members Bulletin, dated ??
November 2008.

G\C\CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERS’ SERVICES STANDING PANEL\2008\REPORT 4 December 2008

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Appendix 1

Introduction

1. Estimates have put the current number of citizens involved in formal

governance roles at more than 450,000 people. This represents approximately 1 per
cent of the population although 9 per cent of the population have taken part in some
civic activism role in the past 12 months — including sitting on some decision making

group.

2. Participation in civic roles allows people to get involved in direct decision-
making in their communities. This involvement can bring a range of benefits to those
individuals taking part and to their wider community.

3. But there is significant evidence that those people undertaking these roles are
not drawn from a representative spectrum of the population and that individuals
taking part often have multiple roles. We want the pool of people serving their
communities in this way to be deepened.

4, More and different people need to be encouraged into governance roles.
Younger people particularly are perceived to be difficult to target. As with
volunteering more generally, a lack of time is frequently mentioned as a key barrier to
involvement in governance positions. People have limited time to get involved, and
there is a perception that any kind of involvement in the community is time
consuming and requires a large commitment.

5. There were a number of proposals cited in the White Paper “Communities in
Control: Real People, Real Power” which will contribute to encouraging more and
different people to take up civic roles including:

e Making it easier for people to find information on the range of ways they could
be active in civic roles in their communities

e Introduction of a new duty on local authorities to promote democracy which
will involve councils explaining to local communities how to be a councillor or
take up other civic roles

e Support for a Take Part local pathfinder programme offering information and
training on how to be an active citizen. This will build on the existing Take
Part network and specifically target underrepresented groups.

o Areview of relevant qualifications and modules so that the contribution
citizens make and the skills they develop can be recognised through
accreditation

e Providing better information for employers outlining the commitments but also
the benefits and working with Business in the Community incentivising
businesses to support their employees participating through the “Community
Mark.”

This consultation is specifically focusing on our commitment to consult on extending
time off entitlements to specific civic roles, modernising the list to reflect changes to
the nature and types of civic roles available and also to consider other ways to
encourage participation in governance roles in third sector organisations.

Page 53



Current Legislation
The current legislation under Section 50 of the Employment Rights Act 1996 states
that if you carry out one of the roles listed you are entitled to time off work to carry out
your role. This includes:

e Justice of the peace (magistrate);

e Member of a local authority;

e Member of a police authority;

e Member of any statutory tribunal;

o Member of a relevant health body;

o Member of the managing or governing body of an educational establishment;

e Member of the governing body of a further or higher education corporation;

e Member of a school council or board in Scotland,;

o Member of the General teaching Councils for England and Wales;

e Member of the Environment Agency or the Scottish Environment Protection
Agency;

¢ In England and Wales, prison independent monitoring boards; and in
Scotland, prison visiting committees; and

o Member of Scottish Water or a Water Customer Consultation panel.

The legislation operates flexibly in that individuals are allowed reasonable time off to
go to meetings or to carry out duties. The time must be agreed with employers
beforehand and a specific amount of time off is not laid down in law. Employers do
not have to pay individuals whilst they take time off, although many do.

The law on time off for public duties was reviewed in 2006/07 under BERR’s
Simplification Plans and was found to be working well. Stakeholders felt that revised
guidance would be more effective than changing the terms of the legislation. BERR
published this guidance in spring 2007 and it can be found at:
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Employment/Employees/WorkingHoursAndTimeOff/DG
10028529

We are therefore not proposing to make any changes to the terms of the entitlement.
Instead we are focusing on what other roles should be added to the existing
legislation to bring some consistency and equality across a number of civic roles. We
have focused on roles which are in some way related to governance of organisations
which impact their local community rather than the governance of national bodies.

Employment rights are a reserved matter and this consultation therefore seeks the

views from stakeholders across England and Wales. We will work constructively with
the devolved administrations in relation to their devolved responsibilities in this area,

Page 54



including working with the Scottish Ministers when consultation is published later this
year in relation to Scottish bodies.

There are a number of potential benefits which can be realised by employers as a
result of their staff taking part in civic roles:

o Employees can build competencies and develop skills which can be used in
their jobs and could in some cases be part of ongoing personal development
and training;

e Support from employers can be categorised as contribution to Corporate
Social Responsibilities which can in turn make a company more attractive to
customers or clients as well as an appealing place to work for current or
future employees; and

e There is some evidence that flexible working practices have improved the
productivity of their businesses.

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



	Agenda
	2 Notes of the last meeting
	5 Terms of Reference / Work Programme
	Work Programme

	6 Review of Civic Ceremonial Arrangements
	ARTICLE 5 - CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION Annex 1, 03/11/2008 Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing Panel
	Civic review report November 2008 Annex 2, 03/11/2008 Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing Panel
	Questions to Other Councils - Annex 3, 03/11/2008 Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing Panel

	7 Consultation: "Standing for Office, Time Off Entitlements"
	Introduction to Time Off Entitlements


